
Anthony Kirkwood - Please: MS 23, Amendment Not Needed For 022283- Info Item Only_ Thanks, Tony

Anthony Kirkwood 
Maureen Moriarty 
11/4/02 11:25AM 
Please: MS 23, Amendment Not Needed For 022283 - Info Item Only Thanks, Tony

Maureen, 

Called the RSO, Leonard Smith, 617-350-9111, and he intended his October 17, 2002, letter to be for 
information purposes only. Verified that this source is an exempt source covered pursuant to 10 CFR 
30.71.  

Thanks... Tony 

CC: J. Bruce Carrico; Marissa Bailey

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject:
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Subject: 

Creation Date: 
From: 

Created By:

Please: MS 23, Amendment Not Needed For 022283 - Info Item Only 
Thanks, Tony 
11/4/02 11:25AM 
Anthony Kirkwood 

ASK@nrc.gov

Recipients 
nrc.gov 

twf4_po.TWFN_DO 
JBC CC (J. Bruce Carrico) 
MGB CC (Marissa Bailey) 
MXM I (Maureen Moriarty)

Action 

Delivered 
Opened

Date & Time 

11/04/02 11:25AM 
11/04/02 11:25AM

Post Office 
twf4_po.TWFNDO 

Files 
MESSAGE 

Options 
Auto Delete: 
Expiration Date: 
Notify Recipients: 
Priority: 
Reply Requested: 
Return Notification: 

Concealed Subject: 
Security: 

To Be Delivered: 
Status Tracking:

Size 
806

Delivered 
11/04/02 11:25AM 

Date & Time 
11/04/02 11:25AM

No 
None 
Yes 
Standard 
No 
None 

No 
Standard 

Immediate 
Delivered & Opened

Route 
nrc.gov
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LICENSING TRACKING SYSTEM DATE: 20021029 
PAGE: 1

LTS WORKSHEET

DOCKET NO : 03009023 LICENSE NO : 20-00320-14E 

MAIL CONTROL: 022283 RECEIPT DATE : 20021029 
DUE DATE 20030127 

FED. GOVT : C INST. CODE : 00320 

ISSUE DATE: 20010403 ORIGINAL DATE: 19830927 

NAME : PERKIN ELMER LIFE SCIENCES, INC. DI

DEPT/BUREAU: 

BUILDING 

STREET 

CITY

CI

STATUS: 0 

ACTION TYPE: 4

LICENSE REGION: 0 

EXPIRATION DATE: 20050731 

ECOM FIN ASSUR REQD: N 
SUBM: 

ONT PLAN REQD: N APPRV:

549 ALBANY STREET

BOSTON

CONTACT PERSON: LEONARD R. SMITH

STATE: MA ZIP: 021182512 

PHONE: 617-350-9111

PRIMARY PGM CODE : 03253 SECONDARY PGM CODES: 

INSPECTION REGION: 1 PRIORITY CODE: 5 IN 

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER: LEONARD R. SMITH 

STATES WHERE USE IS AUTHORIZED: 1 0 - ALL LIS

SPECTION CATEGORY: E

TED STATES
1 - SAME AS STATE IN ADDRESS 
2 - ALL STATES 
3 - NON-AGREEMENT STATES

AUTHORIZED STATES: 

REPORTING IDENTIFICATION SYMBOL: 

APPROVAL FOR: REDISTRIBUTION: N STORAGE ONLY: N 
TEMPORARY JOB SITES: N INCINERATION: N 

BURIAL: N

(USE ONLY IF ABOVE IS ZERO)

EXEMPTIONS GRANTED : 

EXEMPTIONS REQUESTED: 

EXEMPTIONS DENIED

R1201021
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BETWEEN: 

License Fee Management Branch, ARM 
and 

Regional Licensing Sections 

LICENSE FEE TRANSMITTAL 

A. REGION 44I6ý 
1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 

Applicant/Licensee: PERKIN ELMER 
Received Date: 20021029 
Docket No: 3009023 
Control No.: 0 22283 
License No.: 20-00320-14E 
Action Type: Am dment 

2. FEE ATTACHED 
Amount: 
Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed 
Date

: (FOR LFMS USE) 
: INFORMATION FROM LTS 

Program Code: 03253 
Status Code: 0 
Fee Category: 31 
Exp. Date: 20050731 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

LIFE SCIENCES, INC.

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered I/) 

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 
Amendment 
Renewal 
License 

3. OTHER

Signed 
Date

I



PerkinElmer
TM 

life sciences.

PerkinElmer Life Sciences

549 Albany Street 

Boston, MA 02118 

Phone 617-350-9439 

Fax 617-542-4330 

www perkinelmer corn

October 17, 2002 

Attention: Susan L. Greene 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Safety and Inspection Branch 
Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS 
Washington, DC 20555 

Reference: Materials License No. 20-00320-14E 

Dear Mrs. Greene: 

Enclosed are two samples of a new label we have started using for exempt quantities of 90Y.  

Please call me at 617-350-9111 if you need further information or clarification.  

Sincerely yours, 

Leonard R. Smith, CHP 
Radiation Protection Officer

Enclosure: Duplicate copy of letter 

NEZ30B LOT P5108902R 8.4BA Nq , hE1306 LOT P51O0902R 0.4MBq 
YTTRIUM-90 RRDIONUCLIDE (.B0ICi) RUN- YTTRIUM-90 RHDIONUCLIDE (.6lm~i) 

1" 14-oct-2G2 - 14-act-2882 
138948 138948
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